NORTHERN WESTCHESTER SWIMMING CONFERENCE

Wednesday June 16, 2010

Briarcliff Pool Pavilion

http://nwsc.usswim.net

nwscmail@aol.com

Call to order: The meeting was called to order at 7:18 by Michael Panzarino, President. Executive Committee members in attendance: Meg Kaplan, John Osterhoudt, Carolyn Johnson, and Kelly Blacker

Attendees: ALE, BG&TC, Bedford Hills, Bedford Village, Birchwood, Briarcliff, Chappaqua, Cortlandt, Katonah, Lakeside, Lewisboro, MKCC, MKMP, Mount Pleasant, Peekskill, Pleasantville, Pocantico Hills, Pound Ridge, Seven Bridges, Tarrycrest, Torview, Whippoorwill, Willowbrook, Windmill, Yorktown, Paul Alvarez. **Excused:** Twin Oaks **Absent:** Waccabuc

- **1. Minutes of the May 18, 2010 Meeting:** Motion to accept Briarcliff, Seconded Cortlandt Unanimously approved.
- **2. Treasurer's Report:** Dues payment must be made by Tuesday, June 22, 2010. Clubs that still owe the dues are: Bedford Golf, Birchwood, Cortland, Chappaqua, MKMP, Waccabuc.

Rosters are due June 29, 2010. Send to John Osterhoudt as follows:

Fax: 914-944-2748 Attn John Osterhoudt

Mail: Briarcliff Manor Recreation Department – CLOSED July 5th

Attn: John Osterhoudt

48 Macy Road

Briarcliff Manor, NY 10510

OR

John Osterhoudt 8 Pleasant Ave.

Pleasantville, NY 10570

Drop Off: Briarcliff Pool @ Law Park 1031 Pleasantville Road, Briarcliff, NY 10510 Pool Phone:

914-488-

2115 (ask for John)

Email: johnosterhoudt@gmail.com **OR** briarcliffpool@gmail.com

A swimmer or diver must be officially added to your roster 2 DAYS PRIOR to the meet you wish them to compete in

Carolyn Johnson conducted a scoring clinic prior to the start of this meeting if you were unable to attend and would like the information it will be posted on the website. It was noted that the scorers are critical to the meets and we need to be aware to stop the meet if need be to let them catch up. Thanks Carolyn for conducting this important clinic.

3. Championship sites and Club Participation by all: Host clubs received packet with all necessary information. Let Carolyn Johnson know if you need any additional copies.

Divisional Host Clubs - Please remember to bring the Summary sheet to the All Star meet. Color coded cards go to the coach of the swimmer or relay team that win an event at championships. Coaches need to bring these to the All Star meet.

Please remember that if a winner at the Divisional Championships is unable to attend All Stars please inform the second place swimmer so that they will come and we will not have any empty lanes. If a member of a relay team cannot come to the All Star meet then the club can use another swimmer from their team or another swimmer from that division as long as age requirements are met. It was noted that if that relay team were to break a record they would not get a medal.

Division IV & V will have their diving championship meet at Pocantico.

4. Old Business: Starting system – refurbished if interest let Meg Kaplan know.

On website: Please see B Meet Schedule and B-Meet rules. If you did not sign up for B-Meets and would like to participate contact a host team directly to see if they can accommodate you. If a swimmer needs a meet (2meet rule) to qualify for championships they can use a B-Meet to qualify.

Scoring in Dual meets –If diving - 271 is the score that if met means that a team has won the meet. We will list the magic number on the website for situations when there is no diving. It is the responsibility of the head coach to inform the official that your team will stop scoring.

Head Coaches must introduce themselves to the Meet Official(s).

Please remember that at the All Star meet the 8&under relays go first and then the rest of the meet follows the championship order. Dual meet format is different than championships.

Please see link to list of acceptable suits (FINA approved). NFHS suit rule on website.

5. New Business:

Regarding logos on suits and/ or caps please see National Federation of State High School Association's Rule 3, Section 3, Article 1 on page 20 of rule book.

Susannah Rudel began the annual food drive "Summer Swimmers against Fighting Hunger" in 2007. During the past three summers the Northern Westchester Swim Conference has donated 2996 pounds of food. To participate in this summer's food drive contact Susannah at Srudel12@amherst.edu or (914) 715-3205.

Names of meet officials will be sent one week prior to the meet by Paul Alvarez.

If you are interested in getting a water polo program started at your clubs please contact Ryan Pellow, Pleasantville head coach.

Next meeting: Thursday, July 29, 2010 @7:00 PM @ Pocantico Hills Pool (after the All Star Diving Meet). If the All Star Diving Meet is cancelled, the wrap-up meeting will be held at the Briarcliff Pool Pavilion @ 6:30pm.

Motion to adjourn MKMP. Seconded by Briarcliff. Meeting Adjourned at 7:42.

The minutes of the June 16, 2010 meeting are hereby submitted for approval, Kelly Blacker, Recording Secretary.